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Daay Dr, Mathar,

In teying to make up my mind on the merits
of tha differant candidates for the poata at the Gelton
Laboratory, I believe my best plan 1a to do as I have dons
in other cases and send a few offprints, which will serve,
firat as a asample of my Interssts, and sscondly to snable
you to tele up any polntwhich strlkes you as dssarving further
dlscusslon.

I 414 not mention that at ths sams tims I
expact to appolnt an ssslstant on the mathamatical slds and,
as perhape you know, that I am a mathsmatlelan, rather than
e bilologist., Although your formal responsibility will only
be that of an expert geneticlat, I am particularlyooncerned,
in view of the hlstory of the subject in this country, that
the work at the Oalton Laboratory shall not fall into water-
tight compartments, as regards the Iinterchangs of interests
and ideas, In fact, I fesl rather strongly that the work of
the place will only be enjoyable, and for that matter will
only beé sclentifleally productive, in sc far as we refuss
to be departmentallsed,

The new job ocan very well ba dated from
October lst.



I have for some years kept a small colony of mice,
chlefly for the interest of the eolour-spotting, m quantitative
character, perhaps more susceptible than moat to genetlc analyais,
At the moment I am not doing much with them, excapt to atart
introducing the recessive fop wavy fur, with a view to making
B falply extensive linkegs test of this with four or five other
factora, next year, I have ons glear apotting factor, in
additlon to Little's two main factora, and I think 1t should be
poasible to sort out one or two others in my material, as it has
boen breed for scme time with this in view,

More recsntly, owing to gettlng involved in the
Deminence Theory , I have incumbsrad mysell with an expsriment
with poultry, which looks 1iks finishing as successfully in a
your or two. This, howsver is not at the College. For two
or three years I have huan brasding sneils, which sre installed
in the leb, here end aps certainly of geneticml, and prcbably of
oytologiosl, interest, Thias year I em trylng, though with no
immedlate prospect of ducoess, to bresd one of the Engliah grouse
locusts (Aorydium jcimfferd), I baldeve 1t 1s oalled, though others
are llable to may Tetrix bipunctatus., Thess, 1ike the sneils
and the hens, repreaent an attempt to get some further light on
dominance, for , like the snails, they are nicely polymorphic,

I have a photographiec studio and dark rooms, with
newaBBd, I think, first olass equipment, an animal house, only



partly ueed, though i1ts further use will need mors attendsnts

than I can esasily pntﬁr for,- and a leboratory, partly equipped, in-
cluding an old highe powsr Leits and & good nsw. low-power by the
same makers, an autoclaye and no incubators, though there 1s
tempearatube control in the animal house, However, I supposs

an incubator will be esssential for cytologlcal work.

That 1s about as much as I can tell you a8 a
substdtute for vislting the laboratory. I am very plad you are
attracted. Don't hurry aboutchoosing something to say sbout the
off-prints; but I shall probably have to make my cholce by the
end of kay.

Yours sincerely,



